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From: Kyhos. Michael

To: Cascio, Tom

Cc: "hazziez.natasha@epa.gov"

Subject: Permit No. 0090008-009-AC & Permit No. 0090008-010-AV OUC Indian River Plant
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2014 11:07:24 AM

Attachments: Public Notice Proof of Publication.pdf

Mr. Cascio,

Attached please find a copy of the proof of publication for the Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permits for Permit No. 0090008-009-AC & Permit No. 0090008-010-AV regarding the OUC Indian
River Plant. The original proof of publication will be mailed to the Department today.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you,

Mike Kyhos

Michael Kyhos CHMM, QEP
Project Engineer
Environmental Affairs
Orlando Utilities Commission
407-434-3036 (office)
407-376-5314 (cell)
407-244-8794 (fax)

DISCLAIMER:

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by Orlando Utilities Commission
officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing.
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ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION

PO BOX 3193

ORLANDO FL 32802

STAVE UF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BREVARD

Before the undersighed authority personally appeared KATHY CICALA, who on oath
says that she is LEGAL ADVERTISING SPECIALIST of the FLORIDA TODAY, a newpaper
published in Brevard County, Fiorida; that the attached copy of advertising being a

LEGAL NOTICE

CAd#( 334798) $ " 1,195.47  the matter of:
Acct. # 60OR211 )

ORLANDOC UTILITIES COMMISSION

the ' ' Court ~ PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENTTO
ISSUE AIR PERMITS

as published in the FLORIDA TODAY in the issue(s) of

July 9, 2014

Affiant further says that the said FLORIDA TODAY is a newspaper in said Brevard County,

Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said
Brevard County, Florida, regularly as stated above, and has been entered as periodicals
matter at the post office in MELBOURNE in said Brevard County, Florida, for a period of one
year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertiserent; and affiant
further says that she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any
discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for
publication in said newspaper. -

(Sighature of Affiant)
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